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Dear Madam,

Re: Independence of Professor Forsythe
Our Client — Mr Patrick Keane, Consultant Urologist

We write further to your correspondence dated 8" February 2012.

We are, clearly, not aware of all the details of the issues as between Mr Forsythe and the
Belfast HSC Trust/HSC Board but we, too, would question how Mr Forsythe can properly
discharge the duties and functions of an independent expert witness given:

(i) his prior involvement with the Belfast HSC Trust/HSC Board (which he clearly
ought to have disclosed to the Inquiry before agreeing to act as an expert
witness); and

(i) the fact that his oral evidence is likely to result in the disclosure of
information which, on the basis of the Trust's submissions, is confidential with
the attendant risk of disruption to the progress of the Inquiry.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully
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